Linda Daigle

From: Manuel King

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Linda Daigle

Subject: RE: Caela Provost Library Trustee recommendation

Hi Linda, Caela has been recommended by the Trustees to join them. Please have the Select Board appoint her on
Monday. Thanks, - Manuel

From: Linda Daigle

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 5:06 PM

To: Manuel King

Subject: RE: Caela Provost Library Trustee recommendation

Hi Manuel,

Did you meet last night and is there a recommendation to the Selectmen to appoint Caela to the Library Trustees?

Thanks,

Linda

Linda Daigle

Executive Assistant
Town Manager’s Olffice
109 Front Street, Dept. 1
Winchendon, MA 01475
PH: 978-297-5431

FX: 978-297-1616

From: Manuel King

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Linda Daigle <ldaigle@townofwinchendon.com>
Subject: Caela Provost Library Trustee recommendation

Hi Linda, the trustees were supposed to meet tonight and approve Caela Provost recommendation, but that meeting has
been postponed to next Tuesday. Can we place her recommendation on the Select Boards next agenda on the 22" in

anticipation of that recommendation?
Thanks, - Manuel

Manuel King, MLIS
Library Director

Beals Memorial Library
Winchendon, MA 01475
978-297-0300



